## St. Catherine Pastoral Council Minutes, Monday, February 1, 2021, 7 p.m.

Present: Fr. Peter Patrick, Carole Poth, Mary Brooks, Brendan Holahan, Kathy Kent, James Napper, Jessica Quintanilla, Lissete Quintanilla, Kris Reck, Brenda Scharping, Becky Troy, Toni Wagner, Mary Krolikowski, Matt Melendes. Excused: Absent:

Meeting Date:

<mark>Site:</mark>

Торіс	Discussion	Recommendations
Mission Statement	We are a Christ-centered community, the vital and spiritual presence of the Catholic Church. Living the Gospel we: – Welcome all to participate with us – Learn and grow through God's love – Join with others to serve the needs of our community – Honor the sanctity and diversity of life, and – Celebrate the joy of our faith and community	
Minutes	January approved by email	

Pastor's Report	Lenten mission-March 3. 7pm at St Sebs.	
	Ash Wednesday. Ashes at noon, Mass 6pm	
	Reconciliation: 12 hour March 24-Margaret Mary 9am-8pm	
	Making Sunday Count	
	We need to watch for how we are spending our money!	
	Catholic moms group meeting next week-joint venture with both parishes	
Cluster Administrator	Guidebook/phone book getting ready to come out-looking for advertising	Please reply to Carole's email and give 2
Report	revenue.	options of businesses.

Ongoing	Centennial celebration: Mary K and Toni W to chair the committee. Celebration will run from Jan 2022→Nov 13, 2022. Research team looking at history. Events team looking at 1/month. Video, calendar to put together. Alumni records? Track them down. Called for More: Jessica is working on. Not sure if we can sort further. We also have the information from the town hall yrs ago.	Lets discuss areas of growth, Faith Formation, evangelization, goals for the parish, creating community
	Faith Formation: lack an active committee. Sebs has meeting next week to work on theirs.	

New Business	-Not exactly sure what our role is for this yet. Maybe setting up small
-Gifts of Sunday from Arch	group, Formation + Liturgy? Is this how we want to spend out time and effort? Maybe for the cluster?
-Lenten Mission March 3	

Committee reports <ul> <li>School</li> <li>Finance</li> <li>Spiritual Life &amp; Worship</li> <li>Christian Formation</li> <li>Stewardship</li> <li>Human concerns</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Fundraising: Should we just spend the money we have rather than trying to ask for more? Use endowment and savings. 2 companies have come to assess for the lift: waiting for proposals.</li> <li>School: Mary Miller and James working on a committee to engage parents. Struggling to get some of the parents involved. Positive: the teachers have been great! May host summer school this year. Getting students to write prayers for bulletin.</li> <li>Food pantry/human concerns: large donation from St Joseph (Geigers). Can we promote the Parish through the food pantry?</li> </ul>	
	Facing Racism: Carole leading module now and Mary K will host one later. Next week Monday-subgroup on Reconciliation and Reparations. (Jon Metz). Call Gov Evers to close a prison and spend that money on programs to keep people out of prison. Look at bulletin.	
	Worship: plans for Easter coming, pending further discussion with safety. Sound system moving forward with 1 company	

salety. Sound system inc		
Closing reflection: "Our deliberations this evening helped further our Parish Mission by "	Accessibility. Watch Carole's video with Jon Metz-community Collaboration	
Next meeting		
Meeting adjourned <mark>at</mark> 8:40		